
TAYLORSVILLE. 
 
 Dr. James Kelly, a native of Connemaugh township, was educated at Saltsburg, studied medicine with 
Dr. Lomison, attended a course of lectures, located at Taylorsville in 1858, practiced his profession there a 
little over a year, and then moved to the Cherry Tree.  He practiced there two or three years and then 
located at Pleasant Unity, Westmoreland county, where he now resides.  He was the first settled physician 
in Taylorsville. 
 Dr. Joseph F. Stewart, a native of Armstrong county, was raised in brush Valley township,  He was 
educated at the Jacksonville and Indiana Academies, studied medicine with Dr. Mabon, graduated at the 
Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia, settled in Taylorsville in 1860, and practiced his profession there 
until 1862, when he offered his services as a soldier and was appointed hospital steward in the 177th 
regiment, Pennsylvania volunteers.  After he returned from this position he settled in Jacksonville, and 
followed his profession until his death, September 21, 1865. 
 Dr. George J. McHenry, a native of Washington township, was educated at Marion Institute, studied 
medicine with Dr. Anthony, attended lectures a Jefferson Medical College and Ann Arbor Medical School, 
Michigan, located in Taylorsville, in 1862 and practiced a little over a year.  He then located in Marion, 
where he has practiced his profession up to this time. 
 Dr. D. C. Rankin, moved from Shelocta to Taylorsville, in 1863, and practiced there a few years.  (See 
Shelocta.) 
 Dr. D. Burrell, a native of Westmoreland county, where he was educated, and studied medicine, 
attended lectures in Cincinnati, Ohio, Located in New Derry, Westmoreland county, where he practiced a 
few years.  He then moved to Taylorsville in 1866, and remained there about two years.  He then located in 
Homer City, and remained there between two and three years, and then removed to Westmoreland county. 
 Dr. John C, Morrison, moved from Homer City, to Taylorsville, in 1867, and practiced about two 
years.  (See Homer City.) 
 


